

## EYDON PARISH COUNCIL

1. Minutes of Meeting held on Tuesday 10<sup>th</sup> April 2012 at 7.30pm in Village Hall
2. Councillors present M. Hawes,G. Denby,N. Stewart,C. Henson,A. Hallam, K. Simmons,L. Braddyll and the Clerk Mrs J.M. Rowling
3. Apologies for absence None
4. Members of public present Dr Lodge, Mr. D. Kench Mrs Turbett
5. OPEN MEETING  
Slade Leys Farm- the history of site was noted. Still great concern raised that DDC is taking little action. Clerk to visit DDC in the hope of seeing the entire file on the site. No response to date from Woodford Halse PC.
6. Declarations of interest None
7. Minutes of meeting previously circulated and signed by the Chairman
8. Matters arising
  - a) Jubilee
    - i) Street closure of High Street confirmed except for emergency vehicles
    - ii) Village Hall charges for disco. Clerk to write to treasurer offering to underwrite cost to £36 if VH committee as in previous years, are unable to provide hall free of charge.
    - iii) Street party under negotiation.
    - iv) House decorating
    - v) Bonfire
    - vi) Discos- age issues
  - b) Highways
    - i) One resident had replied in support of bollards in Manitoba Place at entrance of jitty to Lime Avenue.NCC to be urged to provide asap.
    - ii) Trees in Lime Avenue- Clerk reported small limbs falling in windy weather. NCC has matter in hand
    - iii) Footway from Burial Ground to ECSF- NCC confirm that local labour for footway would cause issues with maintenance long term. Alternative footpath mentioned from existing BG footpath diagonally across Burial Ground to Southern boundary with ECSF with work provided free. Councillors expressed interest but member of public was vehemently against public access through Burial Ground. Quietness is important for those grieving. Clerk to discuss with Diocese legal implications. Cllr Simmons to be kept informed.
    - iv) Lime Avenue Bus Shelter. Alan Kench had removed the encroaching ivy and carried out minor repairs.
    - v) Gullies- NCC states that gully cleansing will occur in April for all gullies.
  - c) Slade Leys Farm as above. Clerk wrote to Councillor Griffin

- d) Annual Parish Assembly arrangements confirmed.7.45pm with refreshments for 8pm start. Cllr Simmons will be absent due to work commitments.
- e) Broadband Cllr Stewart to produce flyers and canvass for Annual Parish Assembly
- f) REPORTS
  - i) Eydon Community Sports Field Meeting 11/4/2012
  - ii) Eydon Village Hall Committee Meeting next week
  - iii) HS2 Cllr Denby and Henson gave reports on one organised by SNC and the second by HS2 Ltd.Route is not finally confirmed.Opportunity for green tunnels etc. Mitigation important should HS2 go ahead.

## 9. Finance

- a. Internal Controllers report Accounts being compiled for APA and audit
- b. Precept First half to be received on 21sat April 2012 by BACS
- c. Receipts
  - J and M Humphris Ashes Interment Elliot £100
- d. Payments
  - i. Texprep Newsletter £86.40 Photocopying £1.59 + VAT 32p= £88.31(022046) LB/CH
  - ii. Alan Kench removal of ivy Lime Avenue Bus Shelter £78.50(022047) LB/CH
  - iii. NCALC Annual subscription £126 Internal Audit £145=£271(022048) LB/CH
  - iv. EON Unmetered supply £174.71 +£8.74= £183.45(022049) LB/CH
  - v. ECSF £800 Annual Payment (022050) LB/CH
  - vi. EON Maintenance £57.54+£11.51=£69.05 (022051)LB/CH  
Victim Support ? donation no support
- e. Current Account £944.76
- f. Business Premium Account £8712.61

## 10.Planning

- a. Applications
  - S/2012/0366/FUL Variation of condition 20 of planning permission
  - S/2009/0695/FUL to allow the resiting of tennis court, alteration to drive and provision of additional fenestration to garage. Fulford Farm Culworth

## 11. Correspondence

- a) SNC SPLAT correspondent required
- b) Localism- request for councillors to attend Culworth APA for talk and questions by Danny Moody Chief Executive NCALC
- c) Clerks Councils Direct

## 12.Any other business

- a) Potholes Preston Road Cllr Simmons to report
  - b) G.Amos garage for sale
  - c) Emergency Plan Susan Stewart to assist with this.
- 13.Meeting closed 9.15pm